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Dear 

 

Thank you for your request for information concerning energy information.  

Ofwat confirms it does hold the information. Please find Ofwat’s response against 

the questions asked below. 

1.       The supplier who provides the software to the organisation? N/A 
2.       The cost associated with the software. Please provide me with the 
annual spend. N/A 
3.       What is the brand of the software? N/A 
4.       What is the duration of the contract? N/A 
5.       When does this contract expires? N/A 
6.       When does the organisation plan to review this contract? N/A 
7.       Can you please provide me with the contract description of the services 
provided under the agreement with the supplier? This also includes potential 
extensions and support and maintenance services. N/A 

  8.       What is the organisation’s annual energy spend for the following? 

a.       Electricity £50k 
b.      Gas N/A 
c.       Water £300 – surface water drainage only.   

9.       What is the total number of meter points for Electricity for? 
a.       Non Half Hourly (NHH) meter points 2 
b.      Half Hourly (HH) meter points 2 

10.   What is the total number of Gas meter points? 0 
11.   What is the total number of Water meter points? 2 
12.   What is the total number of meter points for specialist gases and liquids? 
N/A 
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13.   Can you please provide me with the contact details of the key person 
responsible for this contract or around energy management? Majid Mehrban, 
Majid.Mehrban@ofwat.gsi.gov.uk 

14.    Can you please send me the organisations’ energy management 
strategy/plan that covers 2018? N/A 

Once a FOI request is answered, it is considered to be in the public domain. To 

promote transparency, Ofwat may publish the response and any material released 

on our website in the FOI disclosure section. Any personal information in the letter 

will be removed before publishing. This document will be held in accordance with 

Ofwat’s retention and disposal schedule which can be found in our Publication 

Scheme at the following link https://www.ofwat.gov.uk/publication/retention-

disposals-policy/. If you have any concerns how Ofwat processes your personal data 

please contact the Data Protection Officer at FOI@ofwat.gsi.gov.uk. To view Ofwat’s 

full privacy policy please go to https://www.ofwat.gov.uk/publication/privacy-policy/  

 

 

If you have any queries or concerns with regard to the content of this email please 

do contact me, quoting the reference number. 

 

 

Further information concerning your rights is available from the Information 

Commissioner’s Office at: 

https://ico.org.uk/ 

or 

The Information Commissioner’s Office  

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Christine Manise 
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Senior Associate  

Programme and Project Management  

Tel: 0121 644 7664 

Ofwat, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham. B5 4UA 

ofwat.gov.uk 

Follow us at: twitter.com/ofwat  

 

 




